From: Rhonda.Whitney@aps.com [mailto:Rhonda.Whitney@aps.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 3:16 PM

To: Jeff Van Handel <jvanhandel@toltecsd.org>

Subject: TOLTEC SCHOOL

Jeff,

I have completed an estimate on your relocation idea you proposed. We are looking at $51,245 to
relocate and remove all the lines along Tonto Rd.

Thank you,
Rhonda

Rhonda Whitney

CPM, SE Div., Pinal Dist.

50 N. Brown St., Casa Grande, AZ 85122, M.S. 5436
Tel 520.421.8390 Cell 928.892.9292
Rhonda.Whitney@aps.com aps.com

-~ NOTICE ---

This message is for the designated recipient only and may contain confidential, privileged or
proprietary information. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete the original and any copy or printout. Unintended recipients are prohibited from
making any other use of this e-mail. Although we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure
no viruses are present in this e-mail, we accept no liability for any loss or damage arising from
the use of this e-mail or attachments, or for any delay or errors or omissions in the contents
which result from e-mail transmission.



